Page 1 of 1

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Michael Gibson [mgibson@ssbb.com]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:38 PM
To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org'

Cc: ‘James DeFelice'; Mark A. Fowler
Subject: Sassower v. Gannett

Attachments: Sassower minutes .pdf
Ms. Sassower:

As you are aware, this office represents Defendants Gannett Company, Inc., Gannett Satellite
Information Network, Inc., Henry Freeman, CynDee Royle, Bob Fredericks, and D. Scott Faubel
(collectively, “Defendants”) with regard to the above matter. We write in response to your email of
December 5, 2011, whereby you demand that Defendants withdraw their allegedly “deficient” Notice of
Entry of the order dismissing your complaint.

Defendants decline to withdraw its Notice of Entry, which is in fact entirely valid. As your email
points out, the order (signed on September 22, 2011) was filed with the Suffolk County Clerk on October
20, 2011 (attached are the County Clerk’s minutes). In response to your email, we contacted the Suffolk
County Clerk and confirmed that the October 20, 2011 filing date is indeed the “entry” date that you
refer to within your email. As such, Defendants decline to withdraw its Notice of Entry.

Michael H. Gibson

Satterlee Stephens Burke & Burke LLP
230 Park Avenue, Suite 1130

New York, New York 10169

P: (212) 404-8726

F:(212)818-9606
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